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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Gayathri Thaikkendiyil, Acting Executive Director, Ethics Commission 
Carol Isen, Director, Department of Human Resources  
 

FROM: Patricia Petersen, Senior Management Assistant 
 

DATE:  May 8, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed substitute 
legislation: 
 

File No. 240016 – version 2 
 

Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to 
update and clarify the Conflict of Interest Code’s Form 700 (Statement of 
Economic Interests) filing requirements for “Proposition Q Filers” 
(Departmental Purchaser Initiators and Approvers); add the Children and 
Families First Commission to the list of filers who file with the Ethics 
Commission; and make non-substantive corrections to the Conflict of 
Interest Code sections for the Department of Public Works and the Public 
Utilities Commission. 
 
(Meet and confer obligations to be determined.) 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
Victor Young at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. 
Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org. 
 
 
cc.   Michael Canning, Ethics Commission 

Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission 
 Derik Aoki, Children and Families First Commission 
 Carla Short, Department of Public Works 
 David Steinberg, Department of Public Works 
 Ian Schneider, Department of Public Works 
 John Thomas, Department of Public Works 
 Lena Liu, Department of Public Works 
 Dennis Herrera, Public Utilities Commission 
 Masood Ordikhani, Public Utilities Commission 
 Jeremy Spitz, Public Utilities Commission 
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 Donna Hood, Public Utilities Commission 
 Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Department of Human Resources 
 Aliya Chisti, Department of Human Resources 


